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Reference i© taad© fe® your recent application for an 
exception to Sal® 3G3-& of the Cossiiisaioa Stale© and legisla­
tions for the subject dually completed well 'to permit the 
removal of th© down-hole separation eo^iipaent and to com- -
saiafX® the production from both pools Is the well~bor@* 

Xt appearing that th® subject well qualifies for 
approval for such exception pursuant to th® provision© ©£ ; 
Sole 303-C, and that reservoir damage or wast®, will not 
result fareas such down-hole comsaitigiing, and correlative 
right© will not be violated thereby, you are hereby 
authorised to coaming!© th® production as described above 
and Cosaaiesion Ordor ®o, ne~1430» which authorised the 
dual completion and reoMred separation of the cones* la '"' 
hereby placed in abeyance. 

Xn accordance with tha provlalona of &ule total 
eoasaingied oil production from tha subject wall shall not 
esseeed 4© barrels par day, and total water production fxtm 
th® woll ehall not exceed 80 barrela per day* She 

- amount of ga© which say fe© produced dally from the well 
shall be detenained by multiplying 2000 by top unit alii 
able for tha Monutsent Subfo Pool, 
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Assignment of allowable to the wall and allocation of 
production from the weil shall be on the following basis$ 

8pper Pools 90% 

Pursuant to Sule 303-C S, the commingling authority 
granted by this order may be rescinded by the Secretary-
Director i f , in his opinion, conservation is not being best 
served by such commingling. 

Very truly yours. 

&• L . FQRMfc, J r . 
Secretary-Slrector 

&&P/&@i3/eer 
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